

**** MESSAGE ****

[RECEIVER]

Fax:94164407656

[SENDER]

Fax:4163264181

[MESSAGE]

**Ministry of the
Attorney General**

 Crown Law Office
Civil Law

 720 Bay Street
8th Floor
Toronto ON M5G 2K1

 Tel/Tél: (416)
Fax/Télex: (416) 326-4181
Email: @ontario.ca

**Ministère du
Procureur général**

 Bureau des avocats
de la Couronne Droit civil

 720 rue Bay
8^e étage
Toronto ON M5G 2K1

Ontario

Date: JULY 21, 2011

Name	Firm	Telephone	Fax
	OEB		(416) 440-7656

From: KIM COLRWNE Telephone: (416) 326-0485

 TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES 2 (including cover page).

RE: TRANSMISSION FACILITIES.

Comments:

This facsimile may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION only for the use of the Addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this facsimile or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination or copying of this facsimile is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original facsimile to us at the above address via first class mail. Thank you.

Cette télécopie peut contenir des RENSEIGNEMENTS CONFIDENTIELS ET PRIVILÉGIÉS et doit être utilisée seulement par la (les) personne(s) ci-mentionnée(s). Si celle-ci ne vous est pas destinée ou si vous n'êtes pas responsable de la livraison de cette télécopie, nous vous prions de noter qu'il est formellement interdit de la copier ou de la distribuer. Si vous avez reçu cette télécopie par erreur, nous vous demandons de bien vouloir nous la retourner à l'adresse ci-dessus par courrier affranchi de première classe. Merci.

TRANSMITTED FROM: (416) 326-4181

ORIGINAL TO FOLLOW:

If there are any transmission problems, please contact _____ at 416 _____

Si vous avez des problèmes de transmission, veuillez appeler _____ au

416 _____

**Ministry of the
Attorney General**Crown Law Office
Civil Law720 Bay Street
8th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2S9Tel/Tél: (416) 326-4008
Fax/Téléc.: (416) 326-4181**Ministère du
Procureur général**Bureau des avocats
de la Couronne Droit civil720 rue Bay
8^e étage
Toronto ON M7A 2S9Please refer to File
S.V.P. Se référer au dossier
No.

VIA FAX

July 21, 2011

Mr. Andrew Taylor
Andrew Taylor, Energy Law
120 Adelaide Street West
Suite 2500
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Re: Transmission Facilities – Chatham-Kent Municipality
Court File No.: EB-2011-0217

This is to advise you that the Attorney General does not intend to intervene in this application. It will therefore not be necessary for you to serve us with any further documentation.

We trust that you will inform us if there are any new issues which arise in this application which may have implications for the Crown.

Yours very truly,


Craig Slater
Director

CS:krc

c: OEB